
Message
From: Wirth, Karen [Wirth Karen@epa.gov]Sv ejiojonnsass om
To Witain,semiterL Mclain Jenifer@epagor« GularanvaTing [ulranaTng@epa gov

Sublect: FW: CEQreportonCEUS permitting
Atachments Briefing. CEQ CEUS Report 0 Congress docx

attached to the inte. FY, because of uick TA Bil said AT did not have chance to review:

From: Bates, William <bates.william@epa.gov>Sent: Thursday, June 10,2021 12.26 PM
To: With Karen <WirthKaren @epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CEQ report on CCUS permitting
Hey Karen,
Apologies. There was a minor typo in th document tht sent, Tis version has that po corected.

eee
ranch chiet
Office ofGround Water & Drinking Water: Prevention Branch
US. Emvironmenta Protestion Agency
Washington, 0.C
Office; 202.364.6165
Colmn)
rom: Bates, Willam
Sent: Tharsday, June 10, 2021 1208
Tor With Karen <u Karen Seon co
Subject: RE: CEQ report on CCUS permitting
Hey Karen,
Were i briefing document or thisafternoon'sdiscussionontheCEQ report

wee
ranch Chics
OfficofGround Water & Drinking Water: Prevention Branch
Us. Environmental Protection Agency
Washington, D.C.
Office 202.364.6165Colle armarines om |

Original Appointment.
From: Melain Jenifer. <bLain Jennifer@ega go>
Sent: Tuesday, June OF, 2021.15.28To: Mictai, Jenifer L; McEvoy, Molly; Bates, Willa; Bergman, Roald; Thompiins, Ants; imbani, Cynthia; Gularan,
Vu-Ting
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ex Wirth, Karen; Kobelski Bruce
Subject: CEQ report on CCUS permitting
‘When: Thursday, June 10, 2021 16:30-17:15 (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app.
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

{Ex8PersonalPrivacy(PP) _] United States, Washington DC
Phone Conference ID{exPmonssmasy9}
find 3 local number | Reset PIN

By participating in EPA hosted virtual meetings and events, you are consenting to abidebythe agency's terms of
use. In addition, you acknowledge that content you post may be collected and used in support of FOIA and
eDiscovery activites.

Learn More | Meeting options

ED_006205_00001798-00002


